U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

J &J Hardware. LLC
Woydziak Hardware
109 W. Ave West
Lyons, KS 67554, RICE

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
(b)(6) - Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
(b)(6) , Area Supervisor, 10/03/2016

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
Compliance. Kansas Priority 3.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS
NO. OF VIOLATIONS
NO. OF TECS CHECKS

5
2

NO. OF REFERRALS
NO. OF TECS HITS

T CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES

NO OF TAX
ADJUSTMENTS $ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS
NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted by (b)(6)

Submitted on- 02/10/9017

- Industry Operations Investigator

Assignment and Report

2. Ul NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., PP.C.)
779025-2017-0040-BIB
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER  4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS

548159017G02547 9/15/2017
5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
10/01/2016

10. TRAVEL EXPENSES OPTIONAL)
2111 - PER DIEM

2112 -P.OA
2113-COMM AIR
2114-RENTAL CAR
2115-GPV EXPENSES
2116 -MISC.

TOTALS FOR INSP.

Violations #1 &2 meet the criteria fora WARNING LETTER to be issued, under paragraphs 6.c.(1); 6.c.(2) and 6.c.(3) of the current

ATF Adverse Action Policy.
Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

JAN 2017 9.00
FEB 2017 13.00

ATF OFFICER’'S SUBTOTAL

TOTAL HOURS 22.00

ATF EF 570Q IP Stafe? F |iac11?IBe0S T ent PrCTiLKtI® n

22.00 ATF OFFICER’S SIGNATURE
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Repo rt
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. Ul NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., PP.C)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 779025-2017-0040-BI1B
J &J Hardware. LLC 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS
Woydziak Hardware 548159017G02547 9/15/2017
109 W. Ave West 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

Lyons, KS 67554, RICE 10/01/2016

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
ALTERNATE RECOMMENDATION: WARNING LETTER - NO RECALL

The Inspection meets the standard for Warning Conference under the Administrative Action Policy (2/8/2013). The licensee was cited for failing to
obtain complete certification information in Section Aon| Forms 4473 (20%) -Warning Conference at Sec. 6.d.(3); and for]  instances
each of failing to timely/accurately record acquisition and disposition information in the ARD record (10% and 11%, respectively) - ‘arning Letter
Sec 6.c.(1) &(2). Additional form violations do not rise to the level of administrative action.

JUSTIFICATION FOR ALTNERATE: The violations do not appear to meet the standard of willfulness nor did they directly affect public safety. This
was the licensee's first inspection since obtaining the FFL in 2011. The licensee is a low-volume dealer that acquires/disposes of less than 25
firearms annually. No losses or traces were reported. Licensee explained that a long-time employee respons ble forthe firearms portion of the
business had left employment and new employees had yet to be properly trained. The licensee acknowledged the errors and was receptive to the
corrective action. Based on the licensee's activity level, a recall inspection is not warranted. The licensee will be inspected on a 5-year cycle.

AS Reviewed: 2/13/17
Sentto DIO: 2/13/17

DIO Concurs: 2/13/17
Warning Letter Sent: 2/13/17
Pllsent 2/13/17

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

£3 REVIEWED O CONCUR A SEE COMMENTS Q FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATUREAND TITLE REVIEW DATE
(b)(6) |- Area Supervisor Digitally signec 02/13/2017
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION byfl*
Concur with alternate for warning letter
Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection Date: 2017.02.13

11:28:13-0600’

E3 REVIEWED 1CONCUR [£] SEE COMMENTS |2| FINAL DISPOSITION

SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE

WLBOWERS - Director Industry Operations 02/13/2017
ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

01

o 2- CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE

o 3

O 4
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in quadruplicate. The original copy and the suspense copy (where required) will be given to the
proprietor or a responsible representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for thetr files

Narmeco fARropiietor S.tree’t Aeldr*e*sts City State ZIP Code rCounty Page of B
<< LL ¢ jG®| >/Ir3i Avt S L ors 6n ‘STM R-ica.
Liccnsc/Permil/RcgiGry Number (ifany) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period o f Inspection
S'H8-%*5rt-07- 16 - OT-bMI iit In I (7<o\ 14- \)i.T h~t
inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you
Number DSC or CER Citation Nature o f Violation Corrective Action_ to be_Taken Date Corrections to be Made
(Ifnot corrected immediately) (Ifnot corrected immediately)
| n CFR 11c{» -il-' VA * t g*
{ pC-il-'C V3 Ctv-V-Ve Eftarl  {.IItrfV] ( »li <C dtve ti [AB  -ify. 117t
\Lt'i G 1 0=V (A H | ~iu.pviS h*J Asin.VViVs pl«e rd,(<i Vo
I"— A»t ATE F 44TL c*i nti 0j\ 0( W tflivtt fi/jur-vsS cc<I” \t\sybs ey\)
P»vo. | fc-J m vdxje N3&* tivw Il ii\-» i ANA piapulj Ctt.oil*y
z  2(fd U>MITARK U oyt ve itiveMn c rA) od [F (- jli it _
f3 w— ¢ pMHH 40, ~ MhT! H p.oP™-/Vy A
evMJIAILt AA vas, Mor A I ft yDF o0
Foim ft f, 1(sy"3
1 Il Cfe. 417 V2H(O (1) -h clliuv.Vijt Wver-if-v/it ) or\ [A“P i vawv +0 7 h In
Mh~i, Xt<nA~ 4 sMAtt miem/Jtt'5 (P-40 ITI-Ors 2 +*38at (**AQ v
1Have Kccectved aCopy of This Report ofviolattpra (Proprietor s signature and title) Date
Signature and Title of ATF Offices™ U, [1is st 7

(b)(6)K H ! Cox o N — _ Lo piic 1zs 111
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US. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms anil Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in quadruplicate. The original copy and the suspense copy (where required) will be given to the
proprietor or a responsible representative The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for thetr files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address Cuy State ZIP Code County
I N (,7s-S'H
License/Permit/Registry Number (ifany) Expiration Date Datc(s) or Period of Inspection
< DT-SMn 1 1n n 111bJIH « 11?2 ] O

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Corrective Action to be Taken

Number  USC or CFR Citation Nature of Violation : ;
(Ifnol corrected immediately)
3 CA HHSti (vm "4 Ve kni VE<AWE Caiuth
\
zl a# MT3 liHfO('J) f'-'Wt) V5 ¢ t/’pf-'y AIf pm »M 4HV3 Erl- t £33 1> ri3(, 0(
U-e vau'j moom w P ATF frwv> c i Uj
wul tof CteK#*i \)§ \W f in piriar\ co A VUIL Efec< /™ (sf
> i M3 fvc.-'S, Us
€ to tW Mia tIU 'l feL.i-it H +foO’W A MMT Fn)u't <4 c.ppl>tefl<
X 4 %o0-37 , | z,L faeAflUVti C+ -(Vi- pi-"t
b *zZU Iljk— \V-s \ /il

CxA (ntJ—p't-U

1Have Received a Copy of This Report of Violations (Proprietor's signature and title)

Signature and Title of ATF Officer (b) (6)

cOPY2-iNSO5£f0i3eROf2DitaiEtocument Production 40
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Date Corrections to be Made
(Ifnot corrected immediately)

7 1*1'H

Date /

Da,cih s iii
ATF Fonn 5030 5
Revised April 2005



(o)6) |

From: Jason Huddleston <[{SI{E]) p
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 12:14 PM
Subject: Form 4473 fixes J&J Hardware LLC
Importance: High

(0)(0) RS just finished making the fixes to the 4473 form we discussed yesterday.

October 9 2018 Document Production 41



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

Kansas City Field Division - KC Il (Regulatory)

1251 NW BriarcliffPkwy, Ste 600
Kansas City, MO 64116
www.atf.gov

February 13,2017

779025 (b)(6)

5373
CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
J & J Hardware, LLC
Dba: Woydziak Hardware
Attn: Mr. Jason Huddleston
109 West Ave S
Lyons, KS 67554
RE: 5-48-159-01-7G-02547
Dear Mr. Huddleston:
This letter summarizes the issues discussed wit j?,
conducted on January 25, 2017, related to your »
inspection covered the period of January 26, 20 ~
your business was cited for violations of Title 2 »
of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5 issued
All violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol, L
Explosives (ATF) Imveestgarior*Z~nH n
the firearms laws_andkepljht "~
I A Signal O Agent
mum, lem4 FRemind address onwere g feeivedM
p-y» * , 3dflwent from Hem ¥ a o
1 1 * e
minac  °Li— — rAT e ein
areaai Vv J U |

*9 20



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

Kansas City Field Division - KC Il (Regulatory)

1251 NW Briarcliff Pkwy, Ste 600
Kansas City, MO 64116
www.atf.gov

February 13, 2017

779025: (b)(6)
5373

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

J & JHardware, LLC

Dba: Woydziak Hardware
Attn: Mr. Jason Huddleston
109 West Ave S

Lyons, KS 67554

RE: 5-48-159-01-7G-02547
Dear Mr. Huddleston:

This letter summarizes the issues discussed with you during the recent compliance inspection
conducted on January 25, 2017, related to your company’s Federal firearms license. The
inspection covered the period of January 26, 2014 to January 25, 2017. During the inspection,
your business was cited for violations of Title 27, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 478. A copy
of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5 issued at the time of the inspection is enclosed.

All violations were fully explaimeeldtd you tby the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and
Explosives (ATF) InvestigatorHSH2""B  you indicated that you understood the requirements of
the firearms laws and regulations. Additionally, you ensured 101 (b)(6) that your business would
take action to prevent future violations.

The records your business is required to maintain are important to law enforcement in our
continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. Itis essential that your company
comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern its activities as a licensed firearms dealer.
This is critical to ATF carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that criminals do
not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry members make in
this area and we look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

October 9 2018 Document Production 43



T & J Hardware, LLC

Dba: Wovdeigk Hardware
At Mr. Jason Huddleston
Page 2

You are reminded that retention of your company’s Federal firearns license is conditioned upon
your its complance with Federal laws and regnlations. Any future violations, either repeat or
otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of the license. Please
contact the ATF Kansas City Group I Office if you have any questions regarding this matter at
{816} 410-6000,

ATEE SUPEIVISOr
industry Operations (Kansas)
Kansas City Group I {Regulatoryy
Kansas City Field Division

cor Mational Licensing Center
Director of Indusiry Operations
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